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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 12:38 AM
To: Foreign Exchange and Remittance
Subject: Currency conversion.

If 1 choose to transfer aud to thsiland 1 get charged $20 per transfer with a maximum amount limited to
$2000 at |l and the conversion rate is never specified then or later.if i choose to denominate in thai
baht an exchange rate is quoted with a short time windowaround 30 seconds) for me to accept their stated
conversion rate.too fast to see if the rate is reasonable from say google.





